NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

Bureau and Statistical Agent W-01057
3024-01

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Y our Own Company Principal Coordinators and
NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WY O Clearinghouse
DATE: August 13, 2001 Q\%
SUBJECT: October 1, 2001, Flood Insurance Ma@%
The October 2001 revisions to the Flood Insurance Mq%&;posted on the NFIP web
ca\LATOr et
0

site. You may download these pages and use for adyan on or for camera-ready copy.
The manual revisions are available at http://www.f fip/manual.htm

Those of you with manual subscriptj @recege your printed copies from the FEMA Map
Service Center with the next f Al have any questions, please contact your Program

Coordinator. XD
cc: Vendors, Iﬁ% vernment Technical Representative

Sugg utMag:.~Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE « LANHAM, MD 20706 « (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract tothe FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
isthe Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood | nsurance Program
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